## IF YOU SUSPECT FOOD HAS BEEN INTENTIONALLY CONTAMINATED:

Notify Manager
Name & phone
Isolate area around suspected food from staff and customers (e.g. close doors, tape/seal off area, remove people from area)
Do not disturb food.
<ul> <li>Call 911 in a life-threatening situation: if people are showing illness, suspect is threatening others, or staff and/or customers are in life-threatening situation.</li> <li>Call (503) 823-3333 Multnomah County Sheriff/Portland Police, for non life threatening intentional food contamination incidents.</li> <li>Call the Health Department (503) 988-3400 if contaminated food may have been served to records.</li> </ul>
have been served to people.  THE ADDRESS AND CROSS STREETS OF THIS RESTAURANT:
Address:
Cross Streets:

## **HOW TO REPORT AN EMERGENCY:**

- SPEAK SLOWLY AND CLEARLY
- STATE YOUR NAME
- DESCRIBE THE EMERGENCY: What happened? Where did it happen?

Who is involved?

STAY ON THE PHONE



